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Thursby, Kim

From: Smith, Andrew M
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 11:27 AM
To: Epost HWRS
Cc: Thursby, Kim
Subject: FW: World Petroleum Corporation; FLD 980 709 075; Permit Renewal Notification
Attachments: 6-7-23 World Petroleum Corp Permit Renewal Reminder.Receipt..pdf

Verbally confirmed receipt with World Petroleum Corp. 
 

From: Smith, Andrew M  
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:47 AM 
To: emiranda@wpcorp.net 
Cc: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: FW: World Petroleum Corporation; FLD 980 709 075; Permit Renewal Notification 
 
Good morning Eric, 
 
Could you please confirm receipt of this letter. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

 

Andrew Smith, FCCM 
Environmental Consultant 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 
Andrew.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov  
850-245-8935 

 
 
 
 

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 2:30 PM 
To: 'emiranda@wpcorp.net' <emiranda@wpcorp.net> 
Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Walker, Kim (Waste) <Kim.Walker@FloridaDEP.gov>; Bastek, 
Brian <bastek.brian@epa.gov>; 'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov' <merizalde.carlos@epa.gov>; vogel.jennifer@epa.gov; 
Petersen, Dane <Dane.Petersen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eldredge, Susan F <Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>; Kromhout, 
Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Pedigo, Leslie 
<Leslie.Pedigo@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'amiranda@wpcorp.net' <amiranda@wpcorp.net>; Ashwood, Janet 
<Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'cgregory@wpcorp.net' <cgregory@wpcorp.net>; Smith, Andrew M 
<Andrew.M.Smith@floridadep.gov>; Coleman, Lauren J. <Lauren.Coleman@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: World Petroleum Corporation; FLD 980 709 075; Permit Renewal Notification 
 

 
In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by 
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electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal 
service. 

 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to 
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your 
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise 
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 
245-8792. 

 
The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly. 
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.  

 
Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If 
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the 
contact person listed in the correspondence. 

 
Michell Mason Smith 
Environmental Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 
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June 7, 2023 
 
Mr. Eric Miranda, President 
World Petroleum Corporation 
3650 SW 47th Ave. 
Davie, Florida 33314 
emiranda@wpcorp.net  
 
Re: Permit Renewal Notification 
 World Petroleum Corporation  
 EPA ID Number: FLD 980 709 075 
 Operating Permit No.: 54228-008-HO; 54228-009-SO 
 Broward County, Florida 
 
Dear Mr. Miranda: 
 
Your permits for the referenced facility will expire on October 12, 2023.  The renewal 
permit applications are due 60 days prior to the expiration of current permits.  Therefore, 
the renewal permit applications are due on or before August 13, 2023.  A renewal Used 
Oil permit fee of $2000.00 and a renewal Solid Waste permit fee of $1000.00 for the 
facility must be submitted along with the renewal permit applications. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Andrew Smith at 850-245-8935 or by email at 
Andrew.M.Smith@floridadep.gov or Lauren Coleman at 850-245-2961 or by email at 
Lauren.Coleman@floridadep.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Merlin D. Russell Jr. 
Professional Geologist III 
Hazardous Waste Permitting and Programs 
 
MR/as  
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Mr. Eric Miranda, President 
June 7, 2023 
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cc: 
Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4 bastek.brian@epa.gov 
Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, merizalde.carlos@epa.gov 
Jennifer Vogel, EPA Region 4, vogel.jennifer@epa.gov 
Dane Petersen, DEP OGC, dane.petersen@floridadep.gov 
Susan Eldredge, DEP Headquarters, susan.f.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us 
Elizabeth Kromhout, DEP Headquarters, elizabeth.kromhout@floridadep.gov 
Philip Ciaravella, DEP Headquarters, philip.ciaravella@floridadep.gov 
Johanna Polycart, DEP Southeast, Leslie.pedigo@floridadep.gov 
Andrea Miranda, World Petroleum Corp avmiranda@wpcorp.net 
Janet Ashwood, DEP Headquarters, janet.ashwood@floridadep.gov 
Chad Gregory, World Petroleum Corp, cgregory@wpcorp.net 
Andrew Smith, DEP Headquarters, Andrew.M.Smith@floridadep.gov 
Lauren Coleman, DEP headquarters, Lauren.Coleman@floridadep.gov 
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